September 14, 2015

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Office of Field Operations

Director, Preclearance
Operations

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman /s/
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

SUBJECT: Update to Automated Passport Control-Declaration Referrals

Declaration Referrals (DR) from the Automated Passport Control (APC) kiosks are responsible

for, on average,

The APC receipt will provide an indication to the podium officer if a declaration has been made.
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The business requirements have been updated and the vendors are updating their software to
accommodate the new requirement. Due to multiple vendors developing the update, the
elimination of the automatic referral to the triage booth will be staggered. CBP/HQ will
coordinate with the field prior to implementation of the new feature. Please see below for an
example of an updated receipt.

D) (7)(E

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact [(X()M({e] 8 Director,

) (7)(
Trusted Traveler Programs, at QNCIMORGI® o have a member of your staff contact
OICHOIWNS) Automated Passport Control Program Manager, at (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(o) (6), (0) (/)C)]
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